BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430
MEMORANDUM
July 31, 2019

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District [
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 1T
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 1T
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E.
County Engineer

Re:  Full and Final Settlement
Reunion Parkway and Highland Colony Parkway
STP-0045-00(027)LPA/106482-701000

The Engineering Department is recommending that Board acknowledge the Full and Final Settlement to
APAC-Mississippi, Inc., in the amount of $0.00, for Reunion Parkway and Highland Colony Parkway and
authorize the Board President to execute the same.

In addition, the Engineering Department is requesting final payment to Waggoner Engineering, Inc. for
CE&I Invoice #24, in the amount of $31,810.20,

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five




